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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic review schedule

 

From: Pfeiffer, Nadine <nadine.pfeiffer@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 11:23 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Periodic review schedule 
 
Hi Brian, 
Is it too late to make a revision to the 2024-2027 periodic review schedule? The initial time the review was completed, 
agencies had input in how schedule was developed prior to it being implemented. Perhaps I missed something but I 
wasn’t sure if we could request a revision to the upcoming schedule? If so we’d like to move 10A NCAC 13F from July 
2026 to October 2026 so the review period is at the same time as 10A NCAC 13F. This is because these Subchapters 
regulate two comparable types of assisted living residences, if not the same, and the licensed facilities regulated house 
the same type of residents as permitted by law. We typically match the rule language between the two Subchapters, we 
are readopting them at the same time now, so it would make sense to keep these two Subchapters on the same periodic 
review schedule.  
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Rules Review Manager 
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